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May 22, 2019

Steven Thompson
242 NW Ian Court
Lake City, FL 32055

Subject: Permit #38021 - Lot 5, Pines of Falling Creek

Dear Steven:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 5, Pines of Falling
Creek, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a FDOT brass disk
(2907007 — BM 6) in the SE corner of the bridge on State Road 47 (elevation —

119.792’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

• The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be
134.0’.

• The finished floor elevation of the residence is at 135.6’, being 1 .6’ above
the minimum requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM
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